TO: William T. Lichter, Village Manager
FROM: Jean Tufano, Licensing Specialist
DATE: December 10, 2011

SUBJECT: Two Amendments to Chapter 110, Section 110.21(C)) of the
Lombard Village Code in Regard to the Number of Coin Operated
Amusement Device licenses.

As provided for by the ordinance governing the licensing of coin operated
amusement devices, attached are two ordinances, one that amends the number
of approved Class A licenses and one that amends the number of Class B
licenses.

The ordinance amending the number of Class A licenses reflects the termination
of the license to Sadco Inc. d/b/a Sal’s Pizza and the issuance of a license to
Sadco One Inc. who is now operating the business known as Sal’s Pizza located
at 410 W. 22" Street, Lombard.

The ordinance amending the number of Class B licenses reflects the termination
of the license to Knuckleheads Inc. d/b/a E.J. Rileys and the issuance of a
license to J. Knuckleheads Inc. who is now operating the business known as
E.J. Rileys located at 201 E. Roosevelt Road, Lombard.

We request that this item be placed on the Consent Agenda of the
July 21, 2005 meeting of the Board of Trustees. Waiver of first reading is
requested.

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please feel free to contact me.



